

TUAN KHAZEN BURAH

Reading M.Sc. IT, Pg.D. IT (BCS-UK)



CONTACT

t-uanburah@outlook.com
+971 50 3193 144
+94 77 637 1444
Sri Lankan Malay
[linkedin.com/in/tuan-burah/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/tuan-burah/)

SKILLS

PROFESSIONAL

- System Engineering
- Automating & Scripting
- Server Management
- Digital Marketing

PROFESSIONAL

- Google Analytics (GA4)
- Microsoft Clarity
- Fb, IG, Snap, IN - pixel mgt.
- Google Ads
- Yandex Webmaster
- Bing Webmaster
- Other Medium Marketing Tools

TECHNICAL

- Power Bi and Tableau
- Laravel, JSX, WHM Cpanel
- Linux, CentOS, Mac, .Net Core
- MVVM & MVC Architecture
- Bash, Shell, Python Scripting
- RESTAPI config, Office365
- GIT & Git hub, Azure, VMware
- AWS cloud computing stack
- VS Community, Networking
- Figma, InDesign, Illustrator, Adobe XD
- RDBMS ideally MySQL

PROFILE

“A Developer & Digital Marketer and Lecturer with more than 06 years of experience, eager to move forward with an enduring passion.”

Studied in the UAE since 2005 and currently pursuing further studies whilst building my career. I yearn to work at the top 05 industry such as - Finance, Real Estate, Education, Hospitality and Fashion & Clothing is where my skills are best put in use with the rapidly evolving environments. I am keen to follow standards of ethical conducts around me, with due regard to the public, my profession and other professional members of the relevant authority.

EXPERIENCE

◎ M.SC. FINAL YEAR PROJECT | 2023 - PRESENT

ESNAAD REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT - City Walk, Dubai

- Developed a Management Information System with vast area of features for with an integrated CRM, a sales management system and a dynamic website content mgt. system.
- Designed and developed the company official website with modern UI & UX designs.

◎ WEB DEVELOPER cum DIGITAL MARKETER | 2022 - PRESENT

EDGE REALTY REAL ESTATE - Business Bay, Dubai

- Revamped official website front-end User Interface design.
- Developed marketing landing pages with respect to SEO standards and marketing analytics.
- Revamped Company CRM System
- Designed Email Configuration and Official Website for Wallet Invest.
- Designed Official Website for Egycon Contracting L.L.C. with SEO configured.
- Launched lead Campaigns connecting into CRM via Leadbridge
- Monitor, Analyse and Maintain all Official Website

◎ ORDINARY LEVEL IT LECTURER | 2020 - 2022

Multiple Sub-urban Institutions and Seminars

◎ FREELANCE DEVELOPER | 2020 - 2022

Multiple Small Businesses

◎ SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR | 2017 - 2020

ISM EDUCATION NETWORK

A prominent leading education network island wide, shaping the future of young students from A-Levels to undergraduate degree programs under the guidance of a unique panel of lecturers.

PROJECTS

LEARNING MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

A project under revision made for the BCS PGD project submission.

TECHNOLOGIES

- Laravel 8 & Eloquent
- Postman
- Bootstrap, Tailwind
- Material-Kit
- Vue, Vuex, Node, React, Redux
- Oracle DB, SQL DB
- C#, C# Script, C++
- Unity Engine

LANGUAGES

- ENGLISH
- SINHALA
- MALAY

COMMUNITY SERVICES

MEMBER OF LIVE PHYSICS SCIENCE COMMUNITY

Volunteer Services | A-Level Physics Tutorial Staff Coordinator.

EDUCATION

M.SC. IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

UNIVERSITY OF WESTMINSTER, UK
Data Science
2021 - 2024

PROFESSIONAL GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

BRITISH COMPUTER SOCIETY - ROYAL CHARTER, UK
WE, ADBMS, PP, PIT
2020 - 2021

DIPLOMA IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

BRITISH COMPUTER SOCIETY - ROYAL CHARTER, UK
MIS, DBMS, OOP, PRIIS
2019 - 2020

CERTIFICATE IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

BRITISH COMPUTER SOCIETY - ROYAL CHARTER, UK
SE, CN, IS
2018 - 2019

REFERENCES

DR. VIRAJ PINTO JAYEWARDENE

DIRECTOR & LECTURER | MATRIX IIT
P: +94 71-431-7927
E: vpintoj@gmail.com

SANJEEWA DHARMAWARDENE

CEO | ISM EDUCATION NETWORK
P: +94 77-022-0222
E: dksanjeewad@gmail.com